



IOANNIS AIGINITIS

Tel.: +30 694 69 04 324

Email: dentalab_1@yahoo.gr

Address: Ifitou 7, P. Faliro

Family Status: Married

Military Service: Completed (2000-2001)

My many years experience in the field of dentistry, as well as the fact that I grew up next to a demanding and experienced teacher - my father, Emmanuel Aiginitis, professor of dentistry and founding member of the first dental school in New York, MAGNA SCHOOL, make me experienced in the whole range of dentistry and expanded my knowledge. Having as motivation and goal the true pleasure of the patient and the satisfaction of the associated dentist, I know how to deal with any incident in order to bring the best result. I have been taught to work successfully both as a team member and individually as well.

I know how to face daily challenges with courtesy, organization and efficiency. As an open-minded, sociable, willing to help and be helped, dedicated, ambitious I treat any situation above all, with special respect.

SKILLS

Excellent handling of UP3D UPSCAN / UPCAD program

EXOCAD operation

Excellent handling of Microsoft Office, Windows, Internet, E-mail, Android

EDUCATION

1989-1994

Apprenticeship at the 38th Public Gymnasium-Lyceum of Athens.

1994-1996

Romania - I attended the first 2 years of dental school at the University of Costanza

1996-2000

Study at the 1st T.E.L. Ilioupolis in the specialty Dental Porcelain.

&

Study at the public I.E.K. Ilioupolis in the specialty Dental Porcelain.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

6/1995 - 12/1999

I worked in the laboratory Gnatho-Dent, Athens

9/2001 - 6/2006

I worked in the laboratory Dentalab (Emmanuel Aiginitis)

7/2006 - Today

After my father's retirement, I have taken over the Dentalab laboratory.

POSTGRADUATE-RESEARCH

4/2019 - 6/2019 Mix Of Marketing & Brand in the postgraduate program at the Athens University of Economics and Business (EKPA)

11/2020 - 5/2021 International Diploma in Internet and Social Media Marketing - Vellum International Certificate in Internet Marketing and Social Media.

FOREING LANGUAGES

English-Proficiency level

First Certificate in English (B2 Lower) with grade: C
University of Cambridge

SEMINARS

7/2001

Training Conference

"Titanium and its applications in dentistry"

Organized by "MORITA"

1/2002

First Panhellenic Dental Conference

"Basic principles of dentistry - Application, operation, aesthetics and their parameters"

Organized by "Company Of Applied Dental Practice"

1/2004

Second Panhellenic Dental Conference

"Dental dynamics: An ongoing challenge of creation"

Organized by "Panhellenic Federation of Laboratory Technicians"

10/2005

Dental Seminar

"Dental implant system"

Organized by "STRAUMANN"

3/2009

Dental Seminar

"State of the Art" - Top technology topics and techniques in dental implants to increase accuracy, productivity and ideal patient care.

Florida, Tampa, United States

Organized by "STRAUMANN"

11/2012

Dental Seminar

"State of the Art" - Modern techniques in prosthetic implants. Seminar that covers the latest technology, tips and techniques in prosthetic implants that can be applied in everyday life.

Florida, Tampa, United States

Organized by "STRAUMANN"

5/2015

Dental Seminar

"Advanced CAD / CAM techniques and design tools (DWOS 5.0)"

Organized by "DENTAL WINGS"

10/2018

Dental Seminar

"The great challenge of the digital age in the dental laboratory"

Organized by "NOVAMIND"

11/2018

Dental Seminar

"Digital construction of dental restorations"

Organized by "Merimna Institute"

ATLAS DIGITAL, DG SHAPE ROLAND

12/2019

Dental Seminar

"First acquaintance with the UPSCAN / UPCAD system of UP3D"

Seminar was organized by our dental laboratory DENTALAB

Aiming to expand the clientele of my laboratory, I also attended the following financial seminars:

2012-2014

"12 Steps to General Management", Athens

"Creating Aggressive Sellers", Athens

"How to dominate while everyone else

collapse ", Athens

"I have free will and I stop the crisis in 72 moves",
Switzerland

VOLUNTEERING

Participation in various reforestation and care organizations for stray animals.

INTERESTS

Sports (Basketball, Tennis, Long Distance Runner)

Photography